
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, February 18, 2014 2:10 PM 
Hyma Vedula 

Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 070304-EI; Audit Control No. 07-262-4-1; Document Nos. 10920-07 and 

00148-08 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office will declassify confidential ON 10920-07 and forward the document to APA 
and declassify confidential ON 00148-08 and place it in the public docket file. 
Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Hyma Vedula 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 2:07PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 070304-EI; Aud it Control No. 07-262-4-1; Document Nos. 10920-07 and 00148-08 

FPUC no longer needs or seeks confidential treatment so they can be declassified. 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2014 4:15PM 
To: Hyma Vedula 
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 070304-EI; Audit Control No. 07-262-4-1; Document Nos. 10920-07 and 00148-08 

Hyma, are confidential ONs 10920-07 and 00148-08 to be declassified as well ? 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 
Florida Publ ic Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6824 

From: Hyma Vedula 
Sent: Monday, February 17, 2014 4:00 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Lynn Deamer 
Subject: FW: Docket No. 070304-EI; Audit Control No. 07-262-4-1; Document Nos. 10920-07 and 00148-08 
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Marguerite, 

The Original work papers for Florida Public Utilities Company for File and Suspend Rate Case Investigation Audit, 
Document No. 10920-07 should be returned to APA and the Highlighted copy Document No. 00148-08 should be send to 
the Docket file. 

Thank you 

.7/ymavathi YedUta 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Public Utility Analyst I 
Bureau of Auditing 
Hvedula@psc.state.fl.us 
Tel: (850) 413-6477 
Fax:(850) 413-6478 

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail 
communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Keating, Beth [mailto:BKeating@gunster.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 2:36PM 
To: Hyma Vedula 
Subject: Docket No. 070304 

Hyma, 

FPUC no longer needs or seeks confidential treatment for the workpapers associated with Audit No. 07-262-4-
1. Documents 10920-07 and 00148-08 can be released. 

Please don't hesitate to give me a call if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
Beth 

~ ~l~L~.?,!~~ 
Beth Keating I Attorney 
Governmental Affairs 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
p 850·521·1706 c 850·591·9228 
gunster.com 1 View my bio 

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we inform you 
that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), unless otherwise 
specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (1) avoiding penalties 
under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any matters addressed 
herein. Click the following hyperlink to view the complete Gunster IRS Disclosure & Confidentiality note. 

http://www.qunster.com/terms-of-use/ 
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